
From: Fontaine, Lisa
To: Dandeneau, Kathleen
Subject: FW: EM-VER-029-210816 - 161 Pinney Street Colebrook, CT - 876377
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 8:43:11 AM
Attachments: 161 Pinney Street Colebrook, CT -Engineer Letter.pdf

 
 
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 4:16 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-VER-029-210816 - 161 Pinney Street Colebrook, CT - 876377
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon,
 
Construction is completed.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora
Permitting Specialist
781-970-0053
 
Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581
 
 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by
anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient,
please delete this email.
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March 5, 2024


Mr. William R. Volovski
Town of Colebrook Building Department
562 Colebrook Road
Colebrook, CT 06021


Re: Letter of Professional Opinion


Project: Colebrook SW CT (Verizon)
161 Pinney Street
Colebrook, CT 06021


Owner: Crown Castle


Engineer: Tectonic Engineering and Surveying Consultants P.C.
70 Pleasant Hill Road, P.O. Box 37, Mountainville, NY 10953


Contractor: NEC Group
21 Marion Drive, Kingston, MA 02364


Centek Project No.: 24001.14


Building Permit No.: 21-135


Dear Mr. Volovski,


We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.


The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Tectonic Engineering dated 06/14/2021 Rev.1, Structural Analysis Report prepared
by Black & Veatch Corp. dated 05/07/2021, Mount Modification Draings prepared Maser
Consulting Connecticut dated 05/14/2021 Rev.0 and Mount Analysis Report prepared Maser
Consulting Connecticut dated 05/14/2021:


 Field observations of completed construction on 03/04/2024.


The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,
information and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
the aforementioned offices.


Sincerely,


Carlo F. Centore, PE
Principal
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